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Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2024 10:38 AM
To: PBSP
Cc: Tee Hong Da; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: RE: URGENT (Liability?) - REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SMD45X (BMW) & 

GBH284G ON 27/10/2024 *** LKK REF: CD/III24110101/Xma3
Attachments: Statement - GBH284G.pdf; BOLA 27(a).JPG

Dear Sir/ Madam, 
 
Refer to the above matter 
 
After reviewed both parties accident report statement, your client travelling behind our insured vehicle must 
keep a safe distance (BOLA 27(a)). We regret to inform you that we are unable look into your claim. 
 
Therefore, we are rejected this claim instructed by our principal. 
 
 
Thank you 
 

Cheers to a Wonderful Christmas and a Happy New Year 2025 ! 
 

Best Regards, 

Daphne Lee (Ms) | Case Handler 

Third Party Direct Settlement 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2157 | Email: DaphneLee@lkkauto.com|  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@sime.com>  
Sent: Monday, 2 December 2024 6:13 PM 
To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Tee Hong Da <tee.hong.da@sime.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: URGENT (Liability?) - REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SMD45X (BMW) & GBH284G ON 27/10/2024 *** 
LKK REF: CD/III24110101/Xma3 
 
Urgent reminder - Please provide us your insured's statement / sketch plan 

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg> 
Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 5:37 pm 
To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Tee Hong Da <tee.hong.da@simedarby.com.sg>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; 甯珺 © 
<admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: URGENT (Liability?) - REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SMD45X (BMW) & GBH284G ON 27/10/2024 *** 
LKK REF: CD/III24110101/Xma3  
  
Dear Daphne 
 
Since liability is unclear, please let us have your insured's statement / sketch plan. 


